Glover, Nicole

Subject: Executive Dashboard Feedback - Atlanta PD
Location: https://axon.zoom.us/j/95671146463?from=addon
Start: Fri 1/26/2024 2:00 PM

End: Fri 1/26/2024 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Kona Shen

From: Kona Shen

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 1:11 PM

To: Kona Shen; Johnson, Rafaela D.

Subject: RE: DCAO Freeman's Availability - Executive Dashboard Feedback - Atlanta PD
When: Friday, January 26, 2024 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: https://axon.zoom.us/j/95671146463?from=addon

Hi Rafaela,
Thank you for these options - does this 2pm EST on 1/26 look good? If so, please feel free to forward this invite.

Best,
Kona

From: Johnson, Rafaela D.
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 2:41:08 PM
To: Kona Shen
Cc: Mike Wagers ;

Subject: DCAO Freeman's Availability - Executive Dashboard Feedback - Atlanta PD
Good morning, Kona,

Below are a few dates/times of DCAO Freeman's availability.

* Tuesday, January 16th at 2 or 3 p.m. (EST)

¢ Thursday, January 25th at 12:30 or 1 p.m. (EST)

e Friday, January 26th at 1 or 2 p.m. (EST)

® Tuesday, January 30th at 2 or 3 p.m. (EST)

Please let me know which date/time works with your schedule as soon as possible, as his calendar fills quickly. I look forward to your
reply.

Kind Regards,



Rafaela Durant-Johnson
Executive Assistant to CAO Peter Aman / DCAO Marshall Freeman

Atlanta Police Department | Chief Administrative Office | _

From: Freeman, Marshall
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 6:47 AM
To: Kona Shen Mike Wagers
Cc: Johnson, Rafaela D.
Subject: Re: Executive Dashboard Feedback - Atlanta PD
Thanks, Kona. | have added Mrs. Johnson to assist in getting time on the calendar.
Many thanks,

Marshall B. Freeman

Deputy Chief Administrative Officer

Atlanta Police Department

I S

*** Message sent from my cell phone. Please excuse any grammatical errors. Thank you.***

From: Kona Shen
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 6:00 PM
To: Freeman, Marshall
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Executive Dashboard Feedback - Atlanta PD

Hi DC Freeman,
Great to e-meet you as well! | really appreciate you taking the time. Do you have an EA | should coordinate with for scheduling? For
an initial follow up, | would love to get 60-75 minutes on your calendar to better understand what data would be valuable to you

and what you're doing now.

Best,
Kona

KONA SHEN

VP & GM, My90



AXON.COM/MY90
<https://urldefense.com/v3/ https:/axon.com/my90 ;!!ENSHsYdSoey7eA!8CE30c5RXvkn6dFf43aAMmzBzA13nAmM-
YyDmxRGd4ZJjgp1lU1Dg080hCrcTnJonHC90IRf7EMglcYoSAS>

From: Freeman, Marshall
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 11:46 AM
To: Mike Wagers
Subject: RE: Executive Dashboard Feedback - Atlanta PD

Thanks, Mike.
+++

Kona,

It’s a pleasure to e-meet you. Looking forward to participating. | will wait to hear next steps from your end.
Best,

Marshall B. Freeman

Deputy Chief Administrative Officer

Atlanta Police Department
=

From: Mike Wagers

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 1:42 PM

To: Freeman, Marshall

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Executive Dashboard Feedback - Atlanta PD

Kona,

Connecting you with Deputy Chief Administrative Officer Marshall Freeman. He along with Chief Schierbaum, who are great partners
to Axon, have agreed to provide feedback on the executive dashboard concept. Marshall was at the first CEO Summit where this was
discussed. APD, btw, will be implementing Axon Records in the near future.

Mike

<https://urldefense.com/v3/ _https:/zoom.us__;!IENSHsYdSoey7eA!4qdJBbrI9hnBPellSg00CYRPxBy5IgMisUP 16bhjT8gE4elhU4Q9
rixn6bKHOMyGbODtgXyw XUv6XIkHQS>

Hi there,
Kona Shen is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Join Zoom Meeting

<https://urldefense.com/v3/ https:/axon.zoom.us/j/95671146463?from=addon _;!!ENSHsYdSoey7eA!4qdJBbrlI9hnBPellSgO0CYRP
xBy5lgMijsUP 16bhjT8gE4elhU4Q9rjxn6bKHOMyGbODtgXyw XUfnTxcrwS>

One tap mobile:



US: +12532158782,,95671146463# <tel: 12532158782,,95671146463> or +12532050468,,95671146463# <tel:
12532050468,,95671146463>

Meeting URL:
https://axon.zoom.us/j/95671146463?from=addon

<https://urldefense.com/v3/ https:/axon.zoom.us/j/95671146463?from=addon _;!!IENSHsYdSoey7eA!4qdJBbriI9hnBPellSgO0CYRP
xBy5lgMijsUP_16bhjT8gE4eJhU4Q9rjxn6bKHOMyGbODtgXyw XUfnTxcrwS>

Meeting ID:

Join by Telephone
For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.

Dial:

International numbers
<https://urldefense.com/v3/ https:/axon.zoom.us/u/ai3nYpodn ;!!lENSHsYdSoey7eA!4qdJBbrl9hnBPellSg00CYRPxBy5IgMisUP 1

6bhiT8gE4eJhU4Q9rjxn6bKHOMyGbODtgXyw XUnsH4Sb0S>




Meeting ID:

SIP:





